Rudiantoro

From: Nurcholis

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Yenni Yohanes; Rudiantoro

Subject: RE: Informasi_Fleet Production Cost & 3G VIMS Training_STC Balikpapan, 22-25 October
2018

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear,

Ibu Yenni

Siap 86 dan thanks atas updatenya.

Pak Rudiantoro
Mohon dapat di monitor dan silahkan untuk Prepare untuk Agenda Training terlampir atas perhatiannya banyak
terimakasih.

Best regards

Nurkolis
Sr. Supervisor Site (PJO)

PT Trakindo Utama

MARC PT SIMS GBPC — Northern Kalimantan Division

JIn. Poros Trans Kalimantan Camp Baru Muara Tae Kec. Jempang
Sendawar, Kutai Barat, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia

Call Center : +62 8115440554 (Part), +62 8115940554 (Service)
Telp. +0541 260269 Ext : 3213

Mobile : +62 8125510484

Nurcholis<nurkolis>@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Yenni Yohanes

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Kuncoro Prihendarko <kuncoro.prihendarko@trakindo.co.id>; Nurcholis <nurkolis@trakindo.co.id>; Agung Prasetyo
<aprasetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Mujali <mujali@trakindo.co.id>; Rifai Kandong <rifai.kandong@trakindo.co.id>; Indrasuara
LS Si'lang <indrasuara.silang@trakindo.co.id>; Krisna Wijaya Kusuma <krisna.kusuma@trakindo.co.id>; Eko Hariadi
<eko.hariadi@trakindo.co.id>; Khairul Azmi <khairul.azmi@trakindo.co.id>; Sukram <sukram@trakindo.co.id>; Dwi
Hernandariyanto <dwi.hernandaryanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ichsan Manzali <ichsan.manzali@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Rudiantoro <rudiantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Sutikno Kidjan <sutikno.kidjan@trakindo.co.id>; Hary Wardy Kristian
<hary.kristian@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Nugroho <adi.nugroho@trakindo.co.id>; Ardi Kasuma
<ardi.kasuma@trakindo.co.id>; Azmi <azmi@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Prasetyo <adi.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Gatot
Supriyadi <gatot.supriyadi@trakindo.co.id>; Wahyu Hari Prasetyo <wahyu.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Wahyudi Winarto
<wahyudi.winarto@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Susanto Riswandi <adi.riswandi@trakindo.co.id>; Budi Prakoso
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<budi.prakoso@trakindo.co.id>; Cahyo Kurniawan <cahyo.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Agus Hermanto
<agus.hermanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yusvira Mutia Dewi <yusvira.dewi@trakindo.co.id>; Dodiek Y Kurniawan
<dodiek.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Angger Kerti Wasiat <angger.wasiat@trakindo.co.id>; M. Rahman
<m.rahman@trakindo.co.id>; Riza Fachlevi Djauhari <riza.djauhari@trakindo.co.id>; Andri Setiyawan
<andri.setiyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Les Bertossi <les.bertossi@trakindo.co.id>; Ade Chandra
<ade.chandra@trakindo.co.id>; Azwan Zamroni <azwan.zamroni@trakindo.co.id>; Suramto <suramto@trakindo.co.id>;
Fanny Mamahit <fanny.mamahit@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Informasi_Fleet Production Cost & 3G VIMS Training_STC Balikpapan, 22-25 October 2018

Dear Bapak-Bapak,

Kami ingin menginfomasikan bahwa akan dilaksanakan Training FPC & 3G VIMS dengan detail dibawah.
Mohon persiapan peserta.

Seat confirmationnya yang akan dterbitkan oleh Mba Yusvira Dewi.

Title Training : Fleet Production Cost & 3G VIMS Training
Venue : STC Balikpapan

Date : 22 - 25 October 2018

Facilitator  : Deni Prasetya & Bhakti Kristianto

No Branch Name SN SAP | SN DBS Position

1 | Gunung Bayan RUDIANTORO 15110 E406 Senior Analyst Strategy

2 | HO Northern SUTIKNO 3719 06958 | Senior Specialist Strategy

3 | HO Northern HARY WARDI KRISTIAN 10137 W137 | Senior Analyst Strategy

4 | HO Northern ADI NUGROHO 11800 X800 Senior Specialist Planning

5 | HO Northern ARDI KASUMA 15100 E402 Senior Analyst Strategy

6 | HO Northern AZMI 20781 F786 Analyst Planning

7 | HO Northern ADI PRASETYO 7131 T131 Specialist Technical Communicator
8 | HO Northern GATOT SUPRIYADI 25209 H292 Instructor 1

9 | Sanga-Sanga WAHYU HARI PRASETYO | 17022 E974 Analyst Strategy

10 | Sangatta BUDI PRAKOSO 20970 F866 Analyst Strategy

11 | Separi WAHYUDI WINARTO 28839 1303 Analyst Strategy

12 | Tj. Redeb-Berau | ADISUSANTO 34485 K320 | Senior Analyst Maintenance Coordination

Note:

TEP dibuat jadi satu dan sudah diproses

Terimakasih atas kerjasamanya

Best Regards,

Yenni
Learning & Development Department



PT. Trakindo Utama

Satellite Training Center Balikpapan - Northtern Kal Division

JI. Jend. Sudirman No. 848 Balikpapan 76114 — Kalimantan Timur
Telp. +62 542 762810 Ext. 4155

yenni.yohanes@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook . Linkedin : PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction."



